
Town of Simsbury 
6 6    T O W N    F O R E S T    R O A D ,    W E S T   S I M S B U R Y ,    C O N N E C T I C U T    0 6 0 9 2 

Phone (860) 658-3222            Fax (860) 408-5416 

 
 

 

 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 

TOWN OF SIMSBURY 

Invitation to Bid 

 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR MONITORING OF DEBRIS REMOVAL 

AND RELATED SERVICES FOR 

TOWN OF SIMSBURY 

Simsbury DPW-RFP 2020-01 

 

The information provided in this Addendum is intended to supplement and clarify the 

existing information in the ITB and is not to replace any part of the specification unless 

clearly indicated as such. 
 

 
 

Below are responses to questions we received to date: 

 

Question: Do you have a sample contract agreement that you can share? 

Response:  The town doesn’t have a standard contract for this type of work. We 

would work with the selected firm to develop a contract that would meet 

the goals established in the ITB.   

 

Question: Is it a new bid or a rebid? 

Response: The Town has issued contracts for Debris Monitoring in the past for 

specific events; this is the first on-call contract for these services. 

 

Question: Who is the incumbent? / Who was your previous debris monitoring company? 

Response:  The Town has worked with True North Emergency Management for 

cleanup of storm Alfred in 2011. 

 

Question: Does the Town have a local preference policy? 

Response: The town does not have a local preference policy. 

 

Question: Can we add additional positions with loaded rates? 

Response: Yes, feel free to add any information you deem might be useful in filling out 

your bid completely, to meet the town’s needs. 

 

Question: Is the town looking to cleanup from a specific event? 

Response: No.  The Town is looking to be prepared in the event a disaster with having 

an on-call relationship with a qualified monitoring firm.   

 

END 


